Trupti Dalvi

From: Trupti Dalvi

Sent: 28 February 2024 16:34

To: Santosh Tambe; Prakash Mistry; Khushbu Verma

Cc: Shama Nair; Urmila Jadhav; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Binu Balachandran; Rupali Pol; Siddharth Purohit; Himanshu Singh; Ajit Singh
Subject: RE: T1 CIP Lounge at SVPI Airport, Ahmedabad (M/s Gold Finger Est. Pvt. Ltd.)

Dear Nimisha,

Kindly create cost centre code for CIP LOUNGE T1, AHEMDABAD AIRPORT

Thanks & Regards,

Trupti Dalvi

Project Coordinator
Contact No. 022-4322 4360

From: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 27 February 2024 16:50

To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran
<binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddharth Purohit <siddharth.purohit@semolinakitchens.com>; Himanshu Singh
<himanshu.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: FW: T1 CIP Lounge at SVPI Airport, Ahmedabad (M/s Gold Finger Est. Pvt. Ltd.)

Importance: High

Dear Trupti,

Kindly upload the same on safal on top priority as suggested by Akshay sir, if for any query you can discuss with Binu and love jot or call me .

Regards
Santosh TAMBE



From: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Sent: 23 February 2024 13:03

To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>

Cc: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: T1 CIP Lounge at SVPI Airport, Ahmedabad (M/s Gold Finger Est. Pvt. Ltd.)

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Santosh,
Kindly have the same updated in Safal. @Binu Balachandran _ FYA.

Regards,
Lovejot.

From: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 7:28 PM

To: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Suraj Kumbhar
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; varun.kapur <varun.kapur@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet.Koomar@adani.com; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>;
taha.masvi@adani.com; Rahul Sahni <Rahul.Sahni@adani.com>; Chirag Shah <Chirag.Shahl@adani.com>; Saikat Pal <Saikat.Pal@adani.com>; Harshad Jain
<Harshad.Jain@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>

Subject: FW: T1 CIP Lounge at SVPI Airport, Ahmedabad (M/s Gold Finger Est. Pvt. Ltd.)

Importance: High

Hi Lovejot

Pls go ahead and issue the PO to the vendor asap as he is waiting for the same to mobilise the labour on site.

The rates, terms and scope has been negotiated by central techno commercial team and you can be in touch with them for any queries. Any further packages for this lounge, if pending, will also
be closed by the central TC team only.

Regards

Akshay

From: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 6:53 PM

To: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Harshad Jain <Harshad.Jain@adani.com>; Saikat Pal <Saikat.Pal@adani.com>; Rahul Sahni <Rahul.Sahni@adani.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>;
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Taha Abdullah Masvi <taha.masvi@adani.com>; Dhruv Thakkar <Dhruv.Thakkar@adani.com>
Subject: FW: T1 CIP Lounge at SVPI Airport, Ahmedabad (M/s Gold Finger Est. Pvt. Ltd.)
Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Akshay,

I had a discussion with Rahul and it is understood that order for CIP lounge works at Ahmedabad is finalized on M/s Gold Finger, needs to be routed through Semolina.
In view of the same sharing copy of comparison statement, LOI issued to vendor along with special terms & conditions.

You may pls. ask the team to issue PO from Semolina to M/s Gold Finger as per attached details.

PIs. let us know, if any other detail required for issuance of PO or team can connect with Dhruv on +91 8160032171.

Regards
Jatin Jain

From: Dhruv Thakkar <Dhruv.Thakkar@adani.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 6:20 PM

To: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>

Cc: Saikat Pal <Saikat.Pal@adani.com>; Taha Abdullah Masvi <taha.masvi@adani.com>
Subject: T1 CIP Lounge at SVPI Airport, Ahmedabad (M/s Gold Finger Est. Pvt. Ltd.)

Dear Sir,
As discussed, work order for subject works is to be placed by JV, i.e., Semolina.

In line with the same, sharing all the necessary documents for issuance of work order to M/s Gold Finger Est. Pvt. Ltd.

Thanks & Regards

Dhruv Thakkar

Techno Commercial — Assistant Manager

Adani Airport Holdings Ltd.

6™ floor, CH-6, 80ft Corporate Road, Prahlad Nagar, Ahmedabad, Gujarat — 380051
Mobile: +91 8160032171

www.adani.com
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DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views

or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



